Message

From: McBride, Michael [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9999965]

Sent: 10/04/2020 13:00:38

To: Gallagher, Sharon [sharon.gallagher@health-ni.gov.uk]

CC: Redmond, Liz [liz.redmond@health-ni.gov.uk]; Liam Mclvor [Liam.Mclvor@hscni.net]; 'Richard Pengelly'
[richard.pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: PIPP stockpile

Sharon, Liam,

You should be aware that any decision in relation to release of items from the DoH emergency PIPP stockpile needs to
approved by myself as CMO and therefore directed to me from Minister.

| indicated to Keith Willet NHSE last night that we would of course endeavour to support as best we could as this was the
right to do. There are concerns that the DHSC stock anticipated may be of variable quality and timeframe for delivery is

indicative.

Might | again ask for the information on “run rate” of demand as against supply and modelling you indicated this
morning.

Michael

From: Redmond, Liz
Sent: 10 April 2020 12:48

Ce: NR ioH) | NR Dhealth-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: possible.

Michael,

You will want what to be aware of this. Not sure what process is being followed

Liz

Liz Redmond

Director of Population Health
Tel: | 1&S

From: Gallagher, Sharon
Sent: 10 April 2020 11:03 AM
To: Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gov.uk>; Liam Mclvor (liam.mcivor@hscni.net) <liam.mcivor@hscni.net>;

NR E(DoH)E NR BDhealth-ni.gov.uk>: Peter Wilson <Peter.Wilson@hscni.net>

mimeprmrmrm e L )

c NR 4 " NR | @ health-ni.gov.uk>§ NR . NR...., ?d)health—ni.gov.uk>;§._

NR @health-ni.gov.uk> NR D¢ NR Ef@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: possible.

Colleagues,

To note below.

The 50k is in our Emergency Stock. Can you arrange for supplies to be transferred as quickly as possible.
Regards,
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